Baker & Taylor Drilling Company

SUITE 400, FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG.
POST OFFICE BOX 2748
AMARILLO, TEXAS 79105

February 13, 1985

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 2088

State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Log Confidentiality
#1 Reilly Minerals -Fee well
Unit K, Sec. 34, 9N, 25E
Guadalupe Co., New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please be advised of this request to keep logs for the captioned well confi-
dential in accordance with the rules set out by the 0il Conservation Division.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Sincerely,

b Al

P. David Walker, Geophysicist
Baker & Taylor Drilling Co.
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